



WAHYU ANDRIAN

Freelance Graphic Designer

I've been a graphic designer for 2 years, i was 19 when i fall in love with graphic designer and this relationship still continues. My first design was a mascot character for friend of mine. i was very satisfied with it and thought how brilliant and modern it was. When i look at it know, i can't believe that my hands made something like this. I've completely change my style, now i try to make modern, creative, simple and timeless design.

27 DEC 1990
Birth

JEPARA
Hometown

INDONESIA
Nationality

BE A BEST DESIGNER
My Objective

EDUCATION

- 2006 - 2009 MA Attaqwa 04, Bekasi.
IPS
- 2009 - Present Islamic State University Jakarta
INFORMATIC SYSTEM

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2013 - Present **KOPHI**
Creative & Design
- 2013 - Present **Infinity Media**
Freelance Graphic Designer
- 2013 **Indonesian Gold**
Freelance Graphic Designer
- 2013 **Gibraltar Tour**
Freelance Web Developer
Freelance Graphic Designer
- 2012 **IBS**
IT Support

CONTACT

- 081586634109
- wahyusum@hotmail.com
- @wahyusum

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
- Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
- Adobe Indesign ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
- Photography ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
- Creativity ●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

PRINT DESIGN CLEAN MAGAZINE MAKER
 FC BARCELONA MASCOT CHARACTER BRAND ENTHUSIAST
 GAME WEB DESIGN IDENTITY ANDROID
 PHOTOGRAPHY TRAVELING LAYOUT